NNE OGUNTOYE anne.toye@gmail.com | (813)830-2208 Lancaster, SC 29720

PROFILE

Organized, passionate and ambitious healthcare professional with exceptional attention to detail and a thirst for knowledge. High interest in working with a diverse team of individuals to contribute critical thinking and data analyses skills as well as patient care experience to achieve success in assigned projects and overall success of the team and organization.

EDUCATION

August 2021

Doctor of Philosophy, Nursing Sciences (PhD) – Translational Research in Global health Dissertation: Engagement of young adults with a web-based sickle cell reproductive health intervention

University of Florida, Gainesville, Florida

August 2016

Bachelor of Science in Nursing magna cum laude University of South Florida, Tampa, Florida

EXPERIENCE

November 2021 – Present

Pre-op/PACU/PAT Registered Nurse, SurgCenter of Greater Jacksonville

- Responsible for pre-admission testing for patients in preparation for surgical admissions.
- Perform pre-surgical patient assessment, review of history, discharge planning, and review of diagnostic studies with appropriate follow through and physician consultation for 3-5 patients per shift.
- Complete post-surgical patient assessment, manage post-operative pain and surgical sites for 3-5 patients per shift.
- Assess and prepare patients/families/significant others for discharge.
- Provide patient education to patients and families/significant others prior to discharge.
- Complete a follow-up with discharged patients within 72 hours of discharge to home.

December 2018 -August 2021

Research Associate, University of Florida – College of Nursing; Dept of Biobehavioral

- Led preparation of materials for submission to granting agencies and foundations.
- Responsible for research protocol development in accordance with IRB standards and
- Supervised, conducted and recorded face-to-face and/or telephone interviews with participants, in accordance with predetermined interview protocol, data collection procedures and documentation standards.
- Compiled and recorded samples and data as appropriate to the specific objectives of research studies.
- Coded and verified data in accordance with specified research protocol and coding procedures and entered data into a computer database for subsequent analysis.
- Conducted data analysis and prepared findings for publication and assisted in quality control, and data management.
- Supervised activities of undergraduate research assistants while serving as a resource for their needs.

January 2017 -October 2017

PACU Clinical Nurse I, Christus St. Vincent's Regional Medical Center

- Completed post-surgical patient assessment, managed post-operative pain and surgical sites.
- Assessed and prepared patients/families/significant others for discharge.
- Provided patient education to patient and family prior to discharge.
- Completed a follow-up with discharged patients within 48 hours of discharge to home.

LICENSES AND CERTIFICATIONS

Registered Nurse – Florida Board of Nurses Basic Life Support – American Heart Association Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support – American Heart Association Six Sigma Green Belt – American Society for Quality

KEY SKILLS AND CHARACTERISTICS

- · Critical Thinking
- ·Leadership
- · Problem solving
- · Time management

- · Microsoft Office Suite
- · Data Management and Analysis
- · Grant Writing
- · Excellent grasp of statistical tools